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January 30, 2023 

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 

Re:  Petition of Community Power Group LLC for a Declaratory Ruling, 
Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176and §16-50k, for the 
Proposed Construction, Maintenance, Operation and Decommissioning of 
a 4-megawatt Solar Photovoltaic Electric Generating Facility to be Located 
at 24 Middle Road, Ellington, Connecticut, and Associated Electrical 
Interconnection 

 
Dear Ms. Bachman: 
 

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statues Sections 4-176 and 16-50k(a 
Community Power Group LLC hereby submits to the Connecticut Siting Council a 
Petition for a Declaratory Ruling that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and 
Public Need is necessary for the installation of a 4.0 megawatt solar photovoltaic 
electric generating facility, electrical interconnection and associated equipment located 
at 24 Middle Road, Ellington, Connecticut.  Also included is a check for $625 for the 
required filing fee.  

 
Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to 

contact me. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 

 
 

Bruce L. McDermott 
 

Enclosure 
 


